From: Desiree Kettler [mailto:dkettler@chipublib.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 4:47 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: RE: Travel Request May 24-25

Hi Steve, this email confirms that Brian attended the aforementioned conference and did not receive an honoraria or any gifts. 

Thank you

 



From: Desiree Kettler <dkettler@chipublib.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 5:27 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: Travel Request May 24-25 
 

Hello Steve,

 

For your approval, is a request for Commissioner Brian Bannon to represent the Chicago Public Library at the Fast Company's Creativity Counter-Conference May 24-25, 2016 in Los Angeles, CA.

Expenses expected to be incurred during the Fast Company's Creativity Counter-Conference include conference registration, lodging, air and ground transportation. Transportation and lodging will be covered by the Chicago Public Library Foundation. Registration will be covered by the Fast Company's Creativity Counter-Conference. There is no cost to the city. 

 

If you have any additional questions, please contact me.

 

Thank you, 

 

Desiree 

 

 

